

# MANSOOR SHEIKH, CFA

## Investment Analyst

✉ mansoor.msh@gmail.com 📞 +923212558492 🏠 D-5, Lucky Plaza, Block-17, Gulshan-e-Iqbal, Karachi, Pakistan  
in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mansoorsheikh/> 📧 mansoor.msh **Date of Birth:** 29 Oct 1983

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

A financial services industry professional with experience of over a decade in financial modeling backed Investment Analysis, preparing investment recommendations for IPOs & Pre-IPOs rounds of various listed companies, Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A), and Buy-back transactions. Having strong experience in evaluating companies' capital structure and business models to gauge the strengths and weaknesses of the targeted companies. Have successfully concluded several transactions related to rights issuance, Mergers & Acquisitions exercises, Buy-back and Initial Public Offering (IPO), Book Building, and Private Placement transactions.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### INVESTMENT ANALYST

May 2010 - present | National Investment Trust Limited, Karachi, Pakistan

### INVESTMENT ANALYST

Nov 2009 - Apr 2010 | Faysal Asset Management Limited, Karachi, Pakistan

### RESEARCH ANALYST

Jul 2009 - Oct 2009 | The Financial Daily International, Karachi, Pakistan

### SENIOR MANAGER FINANCE

Jul 2002 - Jun 2006 | Birds Chemotic, Karachi, Pakistan

## EDUCATION

---

### CHARTERED FINANCIAL ANALYST (CFA)

CFA Institute, U.S.A (2007-2009) | Chartered in 2014

### MASTER'S IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA)- FINANCE

KASB Institute of Technology (KASBIT), Pakistan | 2017-2020

### MASTER'S DEGREE

UK National Recognition Information Centre for the United Kingdom (NARIC), recognized CFA equivalent to Master's degree, UK | Awarded in 2018

### BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM)

Government College of Commerce & Economics, Karachi, Pakistan | Graduated in 2007

### ASSOCIATE PUBLIC FINANCE ACCOUNTANT- APFA (FOUNDATION)

Pakistan Institute of Public Finance Accountants of Pakistan (PIPFA), Karachi, Pakistan | Awarded in 2006

### A- LEVELS

University of Cambridge, British Council Karachi | Completed in 2002

### O-LEVELS

University of Cambridge, St. Peter's High School | Completed in 2001

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- DATA SCIENCE PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- DATA ANALYSIS WITH PYTHON, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- DATA VISUALIZATION WITH PYTHON, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- DATABASES AND SQL FOR DATA SCIENCE, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- PREDICTING HOUSE PRICES WITH REGRESSION USING TENSORFLOW, *Issued by Coursera*
- WHAT IS DATA SCIENCE? *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- DATA SCIENCE METHODOLOGY, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- DATA SCIENCE ORIENTATION, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- MACHINE LEARNING WITH PYTHON, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- PYTHON FOR DATA SCIENCE AND AI, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- OPEN SOURCE TOOLS FOR DATA SCIENCE, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by IBM*
- PRIVATE EQUITY AND VENTURE CAPITAL, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by Università Bocconi*
- FINANCING AND INVESTING IN INFRASTRUCTURE, *Issued by Coursera, Authorized by Università Bocconi*
- INTRODUCTION TO PYTHON, *Issued by DataCamp*
- INTERMEDIATE PYTHON FOR DATA SCIENCE, *Issued by DataCamp*
- INTRO TO SQL FOR DATA SCIENCE, *Issued by DataCamp*
- PANDAS FOUNDATION, *Issued by DataCamp*
- INTRODUCTION TO PORTFOLIO ANALYSIS IN PYTHON, *Issued by DataCamp*
- MACHINE LEARNING FOR FINANCE IN PYTHON, *Issued by DataCamp*
- MACHINE LEARNING FOR EVERYONE, *Issued by DataCamp*
- SUPERVISED LEARNING WITH SKIT-LEARN, *Issued by DataCamp*

## SKILLS

---

- COMPANY VALUATION (DCF ANALYSIS, GORDON MODEL, RELATIVE VALUATION TECHNIQUES, ETC.)
- MS EXCEL (ADVANCE EXCEL)